Vivian Lau (LKKAuto)

From: Vivian Lau (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 7 August, 2018 7:13 PM

To: audrey@smrt.com.sg

Subject: Your Ref: BUS/07/18/1005,0ur Ref: CC3/AIG18013034/T1wb3,Accident involving
Vehicle SMB 223J) & SBY 8838S ON 07/07/2018

Attachments: Sketch Plan .pdf; Untitled 1.png; Untitled 2.png; Untitled 3.png; Untitled 4.png;

Untitled 5.png; Untitled 6.png; Untitled 7.png

WTHOUT PREJUDICE

Your Ref: BUS/07/18/1005
Our Ref: CC3/AIG18013034/T1wb3

Dear Sir/Madam,
Accident involving Vehicle SMB 223]J & SBY 8838S ON 07/07/2018
We refer to the above matter

Our insured driver has reiterated that the accident was caused due to the entire negligence of your client.. your client
encroached into OID’s lane. BOLA 15 applies.

We attached herewith our insured’s accident report and the screen shot of the video for your perusal.

Under such circumstances, we have our principal’s instruction to deny liability of your client’s claim.

Kindly note that this negotiation between parties on this matter is purely on a without prejudice basis with the sole intention of
resolving the matter amicably without parties resorting to legal proceedings. No admission of liability, whatsoever, should be
deemed / inferred from this negotiation of terms/settlement.

In the event of new evidence being discovered or subsequently produced by either party that will materially affect/influence on the
issues of liability/damages, either party is not bound, thereafter, by the negotiation terms/settlement.

Thank you

Best Regards,

Vivian Lau| Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-8625 | email: Vivianlau@Ilkkauto.com| fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)



